
KEY TO EXHIBIT INDEXES  

There are two methods for numbering exhibits. The first is with 
the label EX followed by an accession number, e.g.; EX 1, EX 2. 
The second method uses a volume:number, e.g., 16:234. The 
reference is to volume 16 of the exhibits, and page 234 in that 
particular volume. Sometimes exhibit volumes and exhibit numbers 
correspond, but more often they do not. 



DATE INDEX TO EXHIBITS 12/31/89 

NO DATE 16:199 

Report from RCMP Halifax on Ebsary's police record Lo April 
9, 1970. 

NO DATE 16:102 

Map of Wentworth Park showing where Chant, Pratico, Marshall 
and Seale were positioned. 

NO DATE 
• 

16:103 

Illustration of Marshall's jacket. 

NO DATE 33:333 

Material on Donald Marshall found in the Public Archives of 
N.S.; includes information on retention schedule of files. 

NO DATE 30:61 

Record access request form from Marshall to the CSC re his 
prison records. 

AUGUST 30, 1945 EX 46 

CerLificaLe of Service in the Royal Navy re Roy Ebsary. 

MARCH 23, 1961 EX 81 

JONES, MALACHI. Letter to R.C.M.P. setAing out, principles of 
disclosure, March 23, 1961. 

APRIL 1, 1966 40:1 

Provincial Policing Agreement. 

FEBRUARY 13, 1970 EX 64 

GOULD, ROY. Letters from Roy Gould to Gordon MacLeod re 
policing of MemberLou. 

APRIL 8, 1970 16:1 

MACKAY, J.; MCNEILL, ED; LEMOINE, FREDERICK. Continuation 
report by Sydney Police re call from Mrs. Ebsary asking 
police to pick up her husband. 



APRIL 9, 1970 EX 121 

FingerprinLs of Roy Ebsary April 9, 1970. 

JUNE 12, 1970 16:107 

Police record and Sydney Police DeparLmeni record on 
Marshall. 

SEPTEMBER 7, 1970 EX 64 

GOULD, ROY. LeLLers from Roy Gould Lo Gordon MacLeod re 
policing of MemberLou. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1970 16:108 

Police record and Sydney Police DeparLment fingerprinL 
record on Marshall. 

1971 16:106 

Police record on Donald Marshall Jr. from June 12, 1970 Lo 
June 4, 1971. 

1971 16:111 

Police record of Donald Marshall Jr. from June 26, 1970 Lo 
May 14, 1971, from RCMP Sydney. 

1971 EX 105 

Cape BreLon Post article re invesLigaLion of stabbing. 

1971 EX 38 

MACDONALD, MICHAEL B. HandwriLLen noles by Michael B. 
MacDonald re stabbing and Marshall's arresL. 

1971 EX 86 

MACINTYRE, JOHN F. Original noLes by MacInLyre on Lhe 
invesLigaLion of Scale's murder. 

1971 16:123 

MACNEIL, DONALD. Notes or Donald MacNeil on the firsL 
Marshall case given Lo MacInLyre in November 1971. 



1971 EX 65 

PAUL, CAMERON. Complaints from Indian teenagers about the 
police; signed by Cameron Paul, 1971. 

1971 EX 41 

RYAN, TERRANCE J. Handwritten notes by Terry Ryan on 
investigation of Seale's murder. 

1971 EX 40 

WOOD, DAVID MURRAY. Handwritten notes by David Murray Wood 
re Scale's stabbing. 

MAY 3, 1971 EX 39 

MACDONALD, MICHAEL B. Information re Donald Marshall Jr. 
damaging a "No Parking Sign" on May 1, 1971. 

MAY 29, 1971 EX 42 

Cape Breton Post article on Seale's murder. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:4 

DEAN, HOWARD. Continuation report describing response Lo 
Sgt. MacGillivray's call to Dean after receiving a call from 
Mattson about the stabbing, dated May 29, 12:10 A.M. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:5 

DEAN, HOWARD. Occurrence report describing response to Sgt.. 
MacGillivray's call to Dean after a call from Mattson about 
the stabbing, dated May 29, 12:10 A.M. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:7 

JOHNSTON, JOHN; MACKENZIE, FRANK. Crime report re encounter 
with Maynard Chant and Chant's meeting at the hospital with 
Det. MacDonald, dated May 29, 1:00 A.M. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:6 

JOHNSTON, JOHN; MACKENZIE, FRANK; WALSH, RICHARD. 
Continuation report of Johnston and Frank McKenzie, with 
added note by Walsh re Maynard Chant. 



MAY 29, 1971 16:8 

MACDONALD, AMBROSE. Continuation report, by Ambrose 
MacDonald, dated May 29, 2:15 A.M., re search for suspects 
on the night of Lhe stabbing. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:9 

MACDONALD, AMBROSE. Occurrence reporL daLed May 29, 2:15 
A.M. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:3 

MACGILLIVRAY, LEN. Crime report re Mattson's call and the 
follow up, dated May 29, 12:10 A.M. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:2 

MROZ, LEO; DEAN, HOWARD; WALSH, RICHARD; MACDONALD, MARTIN. 
Continuation report dated May 29, 12:10 A.M. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:11 

MROZ, LEO; DEAN, HOWARD; WALSH, RICHARD; MACDONALD, MARTIN. 
Crime report with Marshall's description of the two men 
responsible for the stabbing, dated May 29. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:10 

MROZ, LEO. Continuation report with Marshall's description 
of Lhe two men, dated May 29. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:163 

NAQVI, M.A. Progress notes by Dr. Naqvi re Lhe condition or 
Seale. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:159 

NAQVI, M.A. Report by Dr. Naqvi on Scale's first operation. 

MAY 29, 1971 16:161 

NAQVI, M.A. Report by Dr. Naqvi on Scale's second operation. 



MAY 30, 1971 16:90 

Telex from RCMP Sydney to RCMP Halifax re death of Seale and 
involvement of Marshall. 

MAY 30, 1971 16:15 

Continuation report of Sydney Police re interviews with 
Donald Noseworthy, Gaye Dixon, James CoLie and KeiLh Beaver 
about Seale stabbing. 

MAY 30, 1971 12:1 

CHANT, MAYNARD. Statement of Maynard Vincent Chant taken by 
MacInLyre. 

MAY 30, 1971 16:24 

DIXON, ALANNA. Statement of Alanna Dixon. 

MAY 30, 1971 16:97 

MACGILLIVRAY, LEN. Handwritten note from MacGillivray Lo 
MacIntyre re Tim Lynch's information about a man from 
Louisburg (Jack McPherson?) who was upset about the 
stabbing; Wayne Nichols was with Lynch when he talked to 
McPherson. 

MAY 30, 1971 16:17 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. SLaLemenl, of Donald John Marshall taken 
by MacInLyre. 

MAY 30, 1971 12:205 

FRATICO, JOHN. Statement of John PraLico Laken by MacInLyre. 

MAY 30, 1971 16:13 

WALSH, RICHARD; MROZ, LEO. Occurrence report re finding 
Sandy Seale in Lhe park, events al, the hospital, and 
subsequent investigation over the next few hours, dated May 
30, 12:10 A.M. 

MAY 30, 1971 16:12 

WALSH, RICHARD; MROZ, LEO. Continuation report by Walsh and 
Mroz re their actions the night of the stabbing. 



MAY 31, 1971 16:15 

Continuation report of Sydney Police re interviews wiLh 
Donald Noseworthy, Gaye Dixon, James CoLie and Keith Beaver 
about Seale stabbing. 

MAY 31, 1971 16:26 

MACNEIL, GEORGE W.; MACNEIL, RODERICK A. Statement of George 
Wallace MacNeil and Roderick Alexander MacNeil. 

JUNE 1, 1971 16:15 

Continuation report of Sydney Police re interviews with 
Donald Noseworthy, Gaye Dixon, James CoLie and Keith Beaver 
about Seale stabbing. 

JUNE 1, 1971 16:98 

WINN, P.A. Letter from Winn to Chief of Police, Sydney, re 
BUF's concern over Lhe investigation into Scale's murder. 

JUNE 2, 1971 EX 78 

Cape Breton Post article on a criminal negligence case. 

JUNE 2, 1971 16:28 

FRENCH, FRANCIS. Statement of Francis Joseph French Laken by 
Urquhart. 

JUNE 2, 1971 11:169 

MACKAY, ROBERT. Statement of Robert Scott MacKay taken by 
MacIn Lyre. 

JUNE 2, 1971 16:36 

PAUL, ARTHUR. SLaLemeni, of ArLhur James Paul Laken by 
MacIn Lyre. 

JUNE 2, 1971 16:34 

PAUL, LAWRENCE. Statement of Lawrence Gerard Paul Laken by 
MacIn Lyre. 



JUNE 3, 1971 16:38 

TOBIN, GARY. Statement of Gary Vincent, Tobin Laken by 
MacIn Lyre. 

JUNE 3, 1971 EX 33 

WALSH, RICHARD. Handwritten notes by Richard Walsh re arrest 
of Tom Christmas, John Christmas and Lawrence Paul. 

JUNE 4, 1971 12:3 

CHANT, MAYNARD. Statement of Maynard Vincent, Chant, Laken by 
MacIn Lyre and Urquhart. Added note that. Mrs. Chant, Lawrence 
Burke and Wayne Magee were present— 

JUNE 4, 1971 EX 87 

CLARKE, STANLEY. PorLions of noLebook of Constable Clarke. 

JUNE 4, 1971 16:122 

MACDONALD, JOHN F. Warrant, for Lhe arresi, of Donald 
Marshall, Jr. 

JUNE 4, 1971 16:120 

MACINTYRE, JOHN F. Information and complaint of Del.— 
MacInLyre re Marshall and Seale's murder. 

JUNE 4, 1971 16:99 

MATHIESON, R. LeLLer from MaLhieson Lo MacInLyre with 
enclosure of haematology report on Sandy Seale. 

JUNE 4, 1971 12:206 

PRATICO, JOHN. Statement of John Louis PraLico Laken by 
MacIn Lyre and Urquhart. 

JUNE 4, 1971 EX 33 

WALSH, RICHARD. Handwritten notes by Richard Walsh re arrest, 
of Tom Christmas, John Christmas and Lawrence Paul. 



JUNE 5, 1971 16:91 

Message from RCMP Sydney stating suspect, in Lhe Seale murder 
is in custody. 

JUNE 7, 1971 14:3 

GOULD, ROY. SLaLemenL of Roy A. Gould Laken by MacInLyre. 

JUNE 7, 1971 EX 59 

MACASKILL, NORMAN. Letter from Norman MacAskill Lo P.A. Winn 
re arrest of Marshall. 

JUNE 8, 1971 11:171 

MATTSON, MARVEL. Statement of Marvel Dwight, Mattson. 

JUNE 9, 1971 16:109 

Police record and fingerprint report of Marshall for 
non-capital murder. 

JUNE 10, 1971 16:16 

ARMSTRONG, R.; MACSWEEN, D. Occurrence report re response to 
Mrs. PraLico's call and information of Dennis BerreLLe dated 
June 10, 8:20 P.M. 

JUNE 14, 1971 16:60 

DOUCETTE, BRIAN. Statement of Brian Doucette Laken by 
Urquhart. 

JUNE 15, 1971 EX 105A 

Cape Breton Post article re Marshall remanded until July 5 
1971. 

JUNE 15, 1971 EX 22 

MACDONALD, CARL J. Plan showing WenLworLh Park. 

JUNE 17, 1971 13:66 

GUSHUE, TERRANCE. Statement of Terrance Patrick Gushue Laken 
by MacInLyre. Urquhart's name added. 



JUNE 17, 1971 16:63 

HARRISS, PATRICIA. SLaLemenL of PaLricia Harris [sic]. 

JUNE 18, 1971 13:79 

HARRISS, PATRICIA. SLaLemenL or Patricia Ann Harris [sic]. 
Laken by MacInLyre and UrquharL. 

JUNE 18, 1971 13:176 

O'REILLEY, CATHERINE. SLaLemenL of Catherine Ann O'Reilley, 
daLed June 18 (daLe changed from June 17, 1971) Laken by 
MacInLyre and witnessed by Urquhart,. 

JUNE 18, 1971 13:174 

O'REILLEY, MARY. SLaLemenL of Mary PaLricia O'Reilley taken 
by MacInLyre and wiLnessed by UrquharL. 

JUNE 23, 1971 16:82 

VIGNEAU, BARBARA. SLaLemenL of Barbara Ellen Vigneau Laken 
by UrquharL and wiLnessed by M. R. MacDonald. 

JUNE 29, 1971 16:92 

EVERS, ADOLPHUS. ReporL from RCMP Hair and Fibre SecLion on 
Lhe yellow jackeL and brown coaL, daLed June 29, 1971. 

JULY 2, 1971 12:287 

POIRIER, RAYMOND. SLaLemenL of Raymond Rudolph Poirier Laken 
by MacInLyre. 

JULY 7, 1971 16:93 

MRAZEK, SANDRA. ReporL from RCMP Serology SecLion on blood 
samples, daLed July 7, 1971. 

JULY 8, 1971 16:88 

DAVIS, MERLE. SLaLemenL of Mrs. Merle Davis Laken by 
MacIn Lyre. 



AUGUST 24, 1971 16:96 

Report by RCMP Sydney on photographs of Wentworth Park. 

OCTOBER 4, 1971 16:165 

MACNEIL, DONALD. List of witnesses, statement of facts and 
summary of witness statements, dated OcLover 12, 1971 and 
signed by Donald C. MacNeil. 

OCTOBER 6, 1971 EX 72 

Cape Breton Post article on Tom Christmas. 

NOVEMBER 1971 EX 80 

List of Crown Witnesses from Bill of Indictment, November 
1971. 

NOVEMBER 4, 1971 EX 52 

Cape Breton Post article on MArshall's first trial. 

NOVEMBER 5, 1971 EX 51 

Cape Breton Post article on Marshall's first trial. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1971 14:40 

EBSARY, GREG. Statement of Greg Allen Ebsary taken by 
MacIntyre and witnessed by G.A. Taylor. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1971 14:14 

EBSARY, MARY. Statement of Mrs. Mary Patricia Ebsary Laken 
by MacIntyre and witnessed by Urquhart. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1971 11:1 

EBSARY, ROY. Statement of Roy Ebsary taken by MacIntyre and 
witnessed by M. J. MacDonald. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1971 16:174 

MACNEIL, DAVID. Statement of David William McNeil [sic]. 



NOVEMBER 15, 1971 11:4 

MACNEIL, JAMES. StatemenL of James William McNeil [sic]. 
Laken by MacInLyre and wiLnessed by G.A. Taylor. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1971 16:171 

MACNEIL, JOHN. SLaLemenL of John Joseph MacNeil Laken by 
Urquhart, and wiLnessed by M.J. MacDonald. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1971 18:2 

Telex from RCMP OLLawa to RCMP Halifax re criminal hisLory 
of Roy Ebsary. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1971 16:197 

Telex from RCMP Regina Lo RCMP Halifax re polygraph examiner. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1971 16:198 

RequesL from RCMP Halifax to RCMP OtLawa for records of 
Ebsary and James MacNeil. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1971 16:196 

Message from RCMP Halifax Lo RCMP Regina re polygraph 
examiner. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1971 16:195 

RequesL from RCMP Halifax Lo RCMP Regina for polygraph 
examiner to examine James MacNeil. 

NOVEMBER 23, 1971 EX 92 

SMITH, EUGENE. HandwriLLen notes by Eugene SmiLh re 
Polygraph Test November 23, 1971. 

NOVEMBER 23, 1971 EX 93 

SMITH, EUGENE. Polygraph cases, 1971. 

NOVEMBER 26, 1971 EX 85 

MUGGAH, A. LeLLer re Record of Marshall's firsL Lrial. 



NOVEMBER 30, 1971 16:201 

Message from RCMP Regina Polygraph Section Lo OC Halifax re 
polygraph. 

NOVEMBER 30, 1971 16:202 

SMITH, EUGENE. Report by Smith to OI/C CIB Halifax on the 
results of Lhe polygraph test given to Jimmy MacNeil and 
Ebsary. 

DECEMBER 21, 1971 16:204 

MARSHALL, E.A. Report by E.A. Marshall on the Seale murder 
and Donald Marshall's conviction, and subsequent information 
from James MacNeil. 

JUNE 1972 30:70 

Serology test request forms re Marshall at Dorchester; June 
and July, 1972. 

JUNE 28, 1972 EX 70 

Parole Conditions for Tom Christmas. 

JULY 21, 1972 35:2 

MAILLET, R.N. Cumulative summary report (Dorchester) by R.N. 
Maillet on Marshall, detailing his background. 

JULY 25, 1972 35:4 

LEGER, J.G.; GREENE, G. Psychological intake assessment 
(Dorchester) by Drs. Leger and Greene on Marshall, with 
results of tests. 

AUGUST 11, 1972 35:5 

SMITH, P. Form letter from P. Smith, NPS Ottawa, to Sydney 
Police requesting their report on Marshall be sent to NPS 
Moncton. 

SEPTEMBER 12, 1972 16:211 

MACLEOD, GORDON. Letter from Gordon MacLeod to J.P. (sic) 
Sullivan with enclosure of one page summary of the Marshall 
case, dated September 12, 1972. 



AUGUST 24, 1973 35:8 

SMITH, P.; URQUHART, WILLIAM. Letter from P. Smith, NPS 
Ottawa, Lo Sydney Police requesting clarification on the 
date of arrest and any bail releases for Marshall; with 
Urquhart's reply added at bottom. 

DECEMBER 24, 1973 EX 60 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Letter Lo Sandra CoLie re Joan. 

1974 35:9 

Classification officer's reports (Springhill) on Marshall. 

SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 35:44 

LESLIE, BILL. Classification officer's assessment re 
Marshall, recommending transfer Lo Springhill. 

SEPTEMBER 29, 1974 35:45 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Grievance presentation by Marshall 
detailing the reasons for his request for transfer Lo 
Springhill. 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1974 35:47 

LESLIE, BILL. Report by B. Leslie on Marshall's grievance 
about, not being allowed a transfer Lo Springhill. 

OCTOBER 8, 1974 35:49 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Letter from Marshall to Inmate 
Grievance Administrator re his disagreement over the 
comments made on his Level 1 grievance presentation. 

OCTOBER 11, 1974 35:50 

RUTTER, C.G. Memo from Rutter to Director, Dorchester, re 
Marshall's 3rd level grievance, requesting information on 
Marshall's prison history. 



OCTOBER 22, 1974 35:52 

LESLIE, BILL. Memo from Leslie to InmaLe Grievance 
AdminisLraLor providing informaLion abouL Marshall in 
reference Lo Marshall's 3rd level grievance presenLaLion; 
some atLachmenLs. 

OCTOBER 31, 1974 35:58 

MOLONEY, J. Letter from J. Moloney Lo Marshall sLating Lhat 
a second level grievance investigaLion is noL necessary 
because Lhe transfer has been approved 

NOVEMBER 4, 1974 35:59 

Transfer warrant re delivery of Marshall from DorchesLer to 
Springhill. 

NOVEMBER 4, 1974 

Transfer forms sending Marshall from DorchesLer Lo 
Springhill, and from Springhill Lo DorchesLer. 

35:60; 
145 

NOVEMBER 18, 1974 EX 68 

MinuLes of Advisory Council Meeting - NaLive CourL Worker 
Program November 18, 1974. 

1975 35:9 

Classification officer's reporLs (Springhill) on Marshall. 

1975 EX 160 

Job DescripLion, DirecLor (Criminal) as of 1975. 

1975 EX 96 

COLE, EUGENE. Handwritten notes by Eugene Cole re Ebsary's 
Polygraph TesL. 

MARCH 4, 1975 35:66 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Letter from Marshall Lo Warren Allmand 
requesting assistance Lc) get a TLA Lo play hockey. 



MARCH 17, 1975 35:68 

POWER, LUCILLE. Letter from Warren Allmand's office 
acknowledging receipt of Marshall's March 4, 1975 leLLer; 
copy Lo Mr. SuprenanL. 

APRIL 9, 1975 35:69 

THERRIEN, A. LetLer from A. Therrien, Commissioner, 
Solicitor General's office, replying Lo Marshall's March 4, 
1975 leLLer, explaining Lhe normal procedures for a leave of 
absence application. 

MAY 9, 1975 35:70 

LESLIE, BILL. CumulaLive summary reporL (Springhill) by Bill 
Leslie re Marshall. 

AUGUST 27, 1975 35:81 

RYAN, ED. Case conference report, (Springhill) by Ryan on 
Marshall. 

SEPTEMBER 23, 1975 35:84 

CORMIER, BERNARD. Case conference reporL (Springhill) by 
Cormier on Marshall. 

NOVEMBER 24, 1975 35:88 

CORMIER, BERNARD. Memo from Cormier Lo DirecLor Watson 
(Springhill) re Marshall's requesL for a TLA. 

NOVEMBER 27, 1975 35:77 

MCCORMICK, ED; HUDSON, D.; CORMIER, BERNARD; CHILDS, R.E. 
Temporary absence applicaLion review for Marshall's request 
to go Lo Saukville, N.B.; with atLached conference reporLs: 
application approved. 

DECEMBER 11, 1975 35:77 

MCCORMICK, ED; HUDSON, D.; CORMIER, BERNARD; CHILDS, R.E. 
Temporary absence applicaLion review for Marshall's requesL 
Lo go to Saukville, N.B.; with atLached conference reporLs; 
application approved. 



1976 35:9 

ClassificaLion officer's reporLs (Springhill) on Marshall. 

SEPTEMBER 3, 1976 35:1 

Inmate sLaLisLical classificaLion coding sheet on Marshall. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1976 35:89 

RYAN, ED. Case conference reporL (Springhill) on Marshall 
noLing his resentment aL being denied TLA's, and his use of 
marijuana. 

1977 35:9 

ClassificaLion officer's reporLs (Springhill) on Marshall. 

FEBRUARY 22, 1977 35:90 

CORMIER, BERNARD. Request for communiLy assessmenL for 
temporary absence re Marshall's requesL Lo go Lo the Micmac 
Friendship CenLre, Halifax. 

MARCH 16, 1977 40:13 

Provincial Policing Agreement,. 

MAY 19, 1977 35:91 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. CumulaLive summary reporL (Springhill) by 
McConkey re Marshall's request Lo parLicipaLe in a TLA 
program in Halifax; recommended. 

MAY 31, 1977 35:93 

MACKENZIE, BRIAN. CommuniLy assessment reporL by MacKenzie 
re Shelley Sarson's proposed visit with Marshall in Halifax. 

AUGUST 8, 1977 35:95 

CHRISTMAS, ALEX. LeLLer from Alex ChrisLmas Lo Jim MacLean, 
NPS Sydney, re Caroline Marshall's concern LhaL Lhe Sydney 
communiLy assessmenL for Marshall's possible visiL was noL 
Lhorough enough. 



AUGUST 11, 1977 35:96 

MACLEAN, JIM W. Letter from Jim Maclean, NPS Sydney, Lo Alex 
Christmas in reply Lo ChrisLmas' AugusL 8, 1977 letter, 
turning over Christmas' requesL re Marshall to the Truro 
office. 

OCTOBER 21, 1977 35:97 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Cumulative summary report (Springhill) by 
McConkey re Marshall noL obtaining TLA's or day parole unLil 
he admiLs his guilt. 

OCTOBER 26, 1977 35:99 

ROSENBLUM, MOE. LeLLer from Rosenblum to NPB OLLawa 
recommending Marshall's release on parole into the custody 
of his parenLs. 

NOVEMBER 10, 1977 35:100 

CHRISTMAS, ALEX. LeLter from Alex Christmas to Francis Fox 
re Marshall being asked Lo confess his crime before being 
granted passes. 

DECEMBER 1977? 35:101 

BLAKER, ROD. Letter from Rod Blaker to Alex Christmas 
replying Lo Christmas' November 10, 1977 leLLer to Francis 
Fox, saying the Penitentiary Service tries to help inmates 
come Lo terms wiLh their crimes, noL force them Lo confess. 

1978 35:9 

ClassificaLion officer's reports (Springhill) on Marshall. 

1978? 35:102 

AssessmenL reporL re Marshall's application for ALlanLic 
Challenge day parole. 

JANUARY 16, 1978 35:103 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Memo from McConkey to 'file' stating Lhat 
she will not interview Marshall again, and InsLitutional 
personnel will have Lo Lell him he cannot participate in 
AtlanLic Challenge program. 



FEBRUARY 24, 1978 36:53 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Letter from Marshall to Gass stating he 
does not need her to work on his appeal. 

MARCH 2, 1978 EX 69 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Memo from McConkey to NPS Sydney re 
parole for Marshall and the need for a Community assessment 
in the Sydney area. 

APRIL 24, 1978 36:3 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Letter from Marshall to Shelley Sarson 
in which he says he knows who did the stabbing. 

MAY 9, 1978 36:46 

MOLLON, ARTHUR. Letter from Mollon to Douglas Shatford 
asking Shatford to see Marshall in Dorchester, at the 
request of Marshall's parents. 

JUNE 1978? 35:104 

CASEY, MARY; LYNCH, LEO; BUNGAY, CAL. Parole hearing - 
audience report re Marshall's application for day parole to 
participate in Atlantic Challenge program. 

JUNE 1, 1978 35:105 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Cumulative summary report (Springhill) by 
McConkey recommending day parole for Marshall for Atlantic 
Challenge Program, noting an improvement in Marshall's 
attitude after he ended up in dissociation as the result of 
a fight. 

JUNE 15, 1978 35:107 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Memo from McConkey to 'file' re a meeting 
held with Marshall and NPB Moncton about Marshall's 
participation in Atlantic Challenge; split-decision rendered. 

JUNE 26, 1978 35:111 

CHEVALIER-BOURBONNIERE, HELENE. Telex from Helene 
Chevalier-Bourbonniere, NPB Ottawa, to NPB Moncton re 
Marshall's Atlantic Challenge parole request, reviewing 
various details. 



JUNE 27, 1978 35:109 

Telex from NPB Ottawa? to NPS Truro re Marshall's Atlantic 
Challenge parole request. 

JUNE 28, 1978 35:112 

Telex from NPB Moncton Lo NPB Truro re the acceptance of 
cases for the Atlantic Challenge, including Marshall's. 

JUNE 30, 1978 35:113 

DICK, B.M. Letter from NPB Moncton Lo Marshall informing him 
that, day parole has been granted for the Atlantic Challenge 
program. 

JULY 6, 1978 36:47 

GASS, DEBORAH. Notes by Gass of an interview with Marshall. 

JULY 17, 1978 36:51 

MACNEIL, PHILIP. Letter from Philip MacNeil to Mollon 
relating information from MacNeil's interview with Marshall. 

JULY 18, 1978 35:114 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Cumulative summary report, Lifers Project 
(Springhill), by McConkey detailing a meeting with Marshall 
to discuss the Sydney community assessment, Atlantic 
Challenge program, and the future of his case. 

JULY 28, 1978 35:116 

Telex from NPB Moncton to NPB Truro commenting about 
Atlantic Challenge cases, including Marshall's, noting he is 
considered a risk. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1978 35:120 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Special submission to the NPB by McConkey 
reviewing Marshall's case history. 



DECEMBER 28, 1978 35:125 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. CumulaLive summary reporL (Springhill) by 
McConkey re Marshall's requesL Lo parLicipaLe in ALlanLic 
Challenge WinLer program, recommending Lhat Marshall be 
allowed Lo go despiLe Cape BreLon location. 

1979 36:12 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. HandwriLLen noLes by M. MacLean re 
Marshall. 

JANUARY 10, 1979 30:62 

Medical records from hospiLals in Springhill and MoncLon re 
Marshall's wrist,: daLed from January 10, 1979 Lo July 11, 
1979. 

FEBRUARY 8, 1979 35:127 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. ApplicaLion for day parole by Marshall 
Lo work aL Lhe Springhill Gulf Club. 

FEBRUARY 12, 1979 35:128 

DICK, B.M. LeLLer from NPB MoncLon Lo Marshall informing him 
his parole for ALlanLic Challenge has been granLed. 

FEBRUARY 15, 1979 35:129 

KOWALCHUK, A.M. LeLLers from NPB Moncton LAI E.W. Larracey 
and J.C. MacDonald informing Lhem Lhat Marshall's day parole 
was granLed. 

MARCH 7, 1979 35:131 

KOWALCHUK, A.M. LeLter from NPB MoncLon Lo Marshall 
informing him LhaL his day parole requesL has been denied 
due Lo his injury. 

MARCH 27, 1979 35:132 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. CumulaLive summary report by McConkey 
recommending Marshall's day parole Lo Lhe golf course be 
denied due to his limited number of releases so far and his 
inabiliLy Lo conLrol his behaviour. 



JULY 3, 1979 35:137 

MCCONKEY, DIAHANN. Cumulative summary report by McConkey 
recommending Marshall be granted day parole for Atlantic 
Challenge canoeing program, noting improvement in his 
behaviour. 

AUGUST 2, 1979 35:140 

CHEVALIER-BOURBONNIERE, HELENE. Telex from NPS Ottawa Lo NPS 
Truro stating that Marshall's day parole for Atlantic 
Challenge canoeing trip has been granted. 

AUGUST 8, 1979 35:141 

WILLIAMS, E. LeLLer from NPB Moncton to Marshall informing 
him his day parole for Atlantic Challenge canoeing program 
has been granted. 

SEPTEMBER 25, 1979 35:142 

NOEL, B. Preventive security unusual occurrence report 
(Springhill) re Marshall's escape from group escort. 

SEPTEMBER 27, 1979 35:143 

Unlawfully al, Large and Recapture report, CPS, on Marshall 
from Springhill. 

OCTOBER 2, 1979 36:1 

GOULD, ROY. LeLLer from Gould Lo Melinda MacLean, enclosing 
documents. 

OCTOBER 10, 1979 36:58 

MANTHORNE, GLEN. Pre-sentence report by Glen Manthorne on 
Marshall re increasing his sentence for a new offence. 

OCTOBER 11, 1979 36:6 

GOULD, ROY. Letter from Gould Lo Melinda MacLean enclosing 
newspaper articles. 

OCTOBER 18, 1979 36:60 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. ApplicaLion for legal aid. 



OCTOBER 29, 1979 35:144 

Inmate admission form (Springhill) for Marshall's Unlawfully 
aL Large conviction, adding four months Lo his sentence. 

OCTOBER 30, 1979 36:7 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. Letter from Melinda MacLean Lo Gould 
stating she will Lake Marshall's case. 

NOVEMBER 8, 1979 36:8 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Letter from Marshall Lo Melinda MacLean 
Lo discuss payment of her fees. 

NOVEMBER 16, 1979 36:56 

GASS, DEBORAH. Letter from Gass to Marshall stating she 
cannot, assist Melinda MacLean with his appeal. 

NOVEMBER 26, 1979 36:9 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LeLLer From Melinda MacLean Lo Marshall re 
fees. 

1980 EX 167 

QUINTAL, J.R.R. Notes by QuinLal re Thornhill investigation 
and discussions with Feagan. 

1980 EX 168 

THOMAS, DAVID. Handwritten notes by Thomas on the Thornhill 
investigation. 

JANUARY 8, 1980 EX 118 

SCOTT, DONALD. LeLLer from ScoLL Lo Alex ChrisLmas re Dan 
Paul. 

JANUARY 11, 1980 36:15 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. Handwritten noLes by M. MacLean of an 
interview with Marshall. 



FEBRUARY 11, 1980 35:60; 
145 

Transfer forms sending Marshall from Dorchester Lo 
Springhill, and from Springhill to Dorchester. 

MARCH 2, 1980 36:22 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Letter from Marshall Lo Melinda MacLean 
re his transfer Lo Dorchester. 

MARCH 4, 1980 36:23 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. Letter from M. MacLean Lo Marshall 
acknowledging receipt of his March 2 letter. 

MARCH 11, 1980 EX 165:4 

Press release by Christen confirming the A.G.'s statement 
that. the RCMP is not investigating any government official 
or institution, or Lheir relation with any financial 
institution. 

APRIL 10, 1980 EX 165:7 

FEAGAN, HUGH. Memo Lo File re a meeting with Feagan, McInnis 
and Gale in which they discuss Buchanan's statement that, 
Thornhill accepted financial benefits while a cabinet, 
minister. The RCMP will proceed with an investigation. 

APRIL 11, 1980 EX 165:9 

Handwritten report about Lite Government's attempts to 
manipulate Lhe RCMP by saying the RCMP did a thorough 
investigation on Thornhill; note that Gordon Gale agrees the 
RCMP should do a complete investigation. 

APRIL 15, 1980 EX 165:8 

MCINNIS, M.J. Memo from McInnis Lo DCI Ottawa attaching 
information on Thornhill investigation; says he is concerned 
with the AG Dept. statement that, the RCMP found no 
wrongdoing. 

APRIL 17, 1980 36:27 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. Letter from M. MacLean Lo Chief Maloney 
explaining her involvement in Marshall's case; first draft 
attached. 



APRIL 17, 1980 36:26 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LeLLer from M. MacLean Lu Marshall asking 
for informaLion as Lo Chief Maloney's involvemenL. 

APRIL 18, 1980 EX 169 

Newspaper arLicle ("RCMP Seeking DocumentaLion") re 
Thornhill's dealings wiLh Lhe banks. 

APRIL 22, 1980 35:60; 
145 

Transfer forms sending Marshall from Dorchester Lo 
Springhill, and from Springhill Lo DorchesLer. 

APRIL 22, 1980 35:145 

Transfer warranl, Lo Lhe escorLing officer Lo Lake Marshall 
from Dorchester Lo Springhill. 

APRIL 24, 1980 36:29 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. LeLLer from Marshall Lo Melinda MacLean 
re Chief Maloney's involvemenL, and Marshall's Lransfer back 
Lo Springhill. 

MAY 21, 1980 EX 165:10 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. LeLLer from ChrisLen Lo Gordon Gale 
enclosing a copy of a leLLer (noL atLauhed) from Mr. 
Jamieson. 

JUNE 10, 1980 EX 165:11 

Memo from DCI OLLawa Lo Dep. Coin. (Criminal OperaLions) 
expressing dissaLisfac Lion wiLh Lhe interference by Lhe A. G. 
Dept,. in Lhe RCMP invesLigaLion, and Lhe possibility of 
using Lhe Lhreal, noL Lo renew Lhe policing agreement with 
Lhe Province. 

JUNE 23, 1980 36:31 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LeLLer From Melinda MacLean to Marshall. 



JULY 24, 1980? EX 165:12 

ReporL Lo File (auLhor unknown) re Gale's displeasure LhaL 
House Lalked Lo Kevin Burke and Gale's insLrucLions LhaL 
House noL do LhaL again; auLhor disagrees LhaL Lhe A. G. 
DepL. has Lhe righL Lo so insLrucL Lhe RCMP. 

JULY 25, 1980 EX 165:18 

GALE, GORDON. LeLLer from Gale Lo RCMP insLrucLing Lhem noL 
Lo talk Lo any Crown Prosecutor. 

JULY 25, 1980 EX 165:17 

GALE, GORDON. Memo from Gale Lo Coles atLaching a reporL on 
Thornhill and Gale's leLLer in response Lo Lhe RCMP; Gale 
says he spoke wiLh Insp, McInnis, Chris Len and Fagan and 
McInnis said no conLact would be made wiLh Lhe prosecutor. 

JULY 30, 1980 EX 165:19 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from ChrisLen Lo OI/C CCB aLLaching 
Gale's July 25 leLLer. 

AUGUST 7, 1980 35:146 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. InmaLe applicaLion for Lemporary 
absence by Marshall reques Ling a TA Lo go Lo Sydney. 

AUGUST 28, 1980 EX 165:22 

BURKE, KEVIN. Memo from Burke Lo David Thomas relaLing his 
involvemenL in Lhe Thornhill invesLigaLion, and Insp. Blue 
Lelling Burke Lhe RCMP can not Lalk Lo him. 

SEPTEMBER 4, 1980 EX 165:21 

THOMAS, DAVID. LeLLer from David Thomas to Gordon Gale 
enclosing Burke's memo of August, 28, 1980. 

SEPTEMBER 11, 1980 EX 165:24 

FEAGAN, HUGH. LeLLer from Feagan Lo Gordon Gale enclosing 
Lhe RCMP file on Thornhill. 



SEPTEMBER 24, 1980 35:149 

MACDOUGALL, ROBERT. CommuniLy assessmenL reporL (Springhill) 
by R. MacDougall on Marshall re an applicaLion for a pass Lo 
visiL his home. 

OCTOBER 17, 1980 EX 165:25 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn Lo Gordon Gale 
ouLlining Lhe Thornhill invesLigaLion. 

OCTOBER 23, 1980 EX 165:31 

COLES, GORDON. Memo from Coles Lo How recounLing Lhe 
Thornhill invesLigaLion and sLaLing Lhere is noL Lhe 
required criminal inLenL Lo warranL charges againsL 
Thornhill or Lhe banks. 

OCTOBER 29, 1980 EX 165:39 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Coles Lo Feagan enclosing Cole's 
memo Lo How, and How's decision noL Lo lay charges. 

OCTOBER 29, 1980 36:32 

GOULD, ROY. LeLLer from Gould to Melinda MacLean enclosing a 
leLLer from Marshall. 

OCTOBER 29, 1980 EX 165:43 

HOW, HARRY. Press release by How sLaLing no charges will be 
laid againsL Thornhill. 

OCTOBER 31, 1980 

Transfer forms sending Marshall from Dorchester Lo 
Springhill, and from Springhill Lo DorchesLer. 

35:60; 
145 

NOVEMBER 4, 1980 EX 165:70 

PLOMP, J. Memo from SgL. Plump Lo OI/C CCS re Thornhill; 
examines in detail Coles' memo to Harry How on s.110 of Lhe 
Code, par Licularly Lhe inLerpreLaLion of mens rea, and Plomp 
concludes Lhere is abundanL evidence of mens rea in 
Thornhill's case. PoinLs ouL a similar siLuaLion arose with 
Lhe A.G. DepL. in the Rhodenizer case. 



NOVEMBER 5, 1980 EX 165:48 

DrafL reporL on Lhe November 5 meeLing in OLLawa in response 
Lo Lhe A.G.'s press release LhaL no charges were warran Led. 

NOVEMBER 5, 1980 EX 165:46 

PRATT, SGT. File updaLe by SgL. PraLL re people present, al, a 
meeLing on November 5, 1980. 

NOVEMBER 6, 1980 EX 165:62 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from ChrisLen Lo OI/C CCS asking him 
Lo prepare a reporL on s. 110(c) and any evidence of "inLent" 
by Thornhill; reporL Lo be given Lo A.G. 

NOVEMBER 7, 1980 36:36 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LeLLer from Melinda MacLean Lo Gould 
enclosing a copy of her leLLer Lo Chief Maloney, and asking 
abouL payment of her fees. 

NOVEMBER 8, 1980 36:54 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. LeLLer from Marshall Lo Gass asking her 
Lo now take on his appeal as money was noL forLhcoming Lo 
pay Melinda MacLean. 

NOVEMBER 12, 1980 EX 165:48 

DrafL reporL on Lhe November 5 meeLing in OLLawa in response 
Lo Lhe A.G.'s press release LhaL no charges were warran Led. 

NOVEMBER 13, 1980 EX 165:61 

COLES, GORDON. Press release by Coles saying LhaL Lhe agreed 
upon pracLice was for Ole RCMP Lo direcL reports Lo him, and 
Lhe involvemenL of Kevin Burke was Lhe resulL of lack of 
communicaLion beLween Ole RCMP and Lhe Dep. A.G. office. 

NOVEMBER 13, 1980 EX 165:63 

FEAGAN, HUGH. NoLe Lo File by Feagan abouL meeLing wiLh How 
and Coles and Lheir discussions abouL Lhe evidence Lo lay a 
charge againsL Thornhill. Coles had sLrong feelings LhaL 
Lhe RCMP should accepL Lhe A.G. DepL. opinion LhaL Lhere was 
no inLenL, and Lhe RCMP should carefully consider iLs sLand 
as iL mighL reflecL on their fuLure relaLionship wiLh Lhe 
Province. 



NOVEMBER 13, 1980 36:55 

GASS, DEBORAH. LeLter from Gass Lo Marshall sLaLing she 
cannot, Lake on his appeal. 

NOVEMBER 13, 1980 EX 165:60 

HOW, HARRY. Memo from How Lo Coles enclosing a press release 
(?; noL aLLached) re no charges againsL Thornhill. 

NOVEMBER 13, 1980 36:37 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. LeLLer from Marshall Lo Melinda MacLean 
re her fees. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1980 EX 165:31 

HandwriLLen noLes by OI/C CCB Lo DCI re amendmenLs Lo some 
reporL; concern over Lhe rule of A.G. DepL. and SoliciLor 
General Dept. in relaLion Lo RCMP invesLigaLions. 

NOVEMBER 17, 1980 EX 165:68 

BLUE, KEN. Memo by Insp. Blue to OI/C CIB Halifax atLaching 
reporLs by House and sgL. Plomp (not aLLached). Blue 
believes charges should be laid againsL Thornhill, even if 
it puLs Lhe RCMP in conflicL wiLh Lhe A.G. DepL., buL LhaL 
decision musL be made aL a 'higher level' 

NOVEMBER 18, 1980 EX 165:77 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo by ChrisLen Lo CO Halifax detailing 
Lhe difference of opinion beLween the RCMP and A.G. DepL. re  
Thornhill's "inLenL", and Coles' opinion LhaL Lhe RCMP 
lawyers do noL have enough experience Lo properly deal wiLh 
Lhe ques Lion. Perhaps independenL counsel could be 
consul Led. Coles wan Ls Lhe maLLer closed and, in fu Lure, 
decisions involving charges againsL politically prominenL 
people will be made aL Lhe Dep. A.G. level. 

NOVEMBER 19, 1980 EX 165:79 

FEAGAN, HUGH. Memo from Feagan Lo DCI OLLawa abouL a meeLing 
wiLh Feagan, Coles and How; Coles said LhaL he, Herschorn 
and Gale decided no charges were warranLed againsL Thornhill 
and Lhe maLLer was closed, and it would be dangerous for Lhe 
RCMP Lo pursue iL. Feagan asks for advice on how Lo 
proceed. ChrisLen's November 18 memo Lo Feagan and Blue's 
November 17 memo Lo OI/C CIB are aLLached. 



NOVEMBER 24, 1980 EX 165:55 

Memo Lo File on Lhe November 5 meeLing in OLLawa, wiLh a 
lisL of who was presenL, Lo discuss how Lhe RCMP will 
respond Lo Lhe A.G. 's press release LhaL no charges are 
warran Led and Lhe facL Lhe A.G. did noL consulL wiLh Lhe 
RCMP before making Lhe sLaLemenL. They decide there is a 
prima facie case, Lhe A.G. DepL. should be approached again, 
and Lhey sLill wanL Lo lay charges. 

NOVEMBER 24, 1980 EX 165:53 

PRATT, SGT.; DILLABAUGH, SGT. HandwritLen noLes by PraLL and 
Dillabaugh re aLLached memos from DCI, Insp. Blue, ChrisLen 
and Feagan; boLh PraLL and Dillabaugh wanL charges laid 
againsL Thornhill, and Dillabaugh wanLs Lo send a leLLer Lo 
Lhe A.G. Lo explain the Force's position. 

NOVEMBER 25, 1980 EX 165:82 

KOZIJ, T. Memo from Kozij Lo OI/C CCB LhaL Lhe A.G. DepL. 
will noL alLer their decision noL Lo lay charges againsL 
Thornhill; advises no need for a review by ouLside counsel, 
and recommends proceeding with charges. 

NOVEMBER 25, 1980 36:38 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LeLLer from M. MacLean Lo Marshall 
acknowledging receipL of his November 13 leLLer. 

DECEMBER 16, 1980 EX 165:83 

HandwriLLen noLe from DCI Lo QuinLal aLLaching a drafL memo 
from QuinLal Lo sign and send Lo CO Halifax (revisions 
aLLached); Lite RCMP accepLs LhaL charges will noL be laid 
and deLails their reasoning. 

DECEMBER 17, 1980 EX 165:93 

QUINTAL, J.R.R. Memo from Quintal Lo Feagan directing him 
noL Lo seek ouLside counsel, noL to urge Lhe A.G. DepL. Lo 
do so, and noL Lo lay charges; ask Lhe A.G. DepL. Lo 
elaborale on Lheir inLerpretaLion of "inLenL" and once Lhey 
comply, Lhe RCMP will close Lhe file. 



DECEMBER 22, 1980 EX 165:98 

FEAGAN, HUGH. Letter from Feagan to Coles stating there are 
grounds Lo lay charges against Thornhill but, on the 
Attorney General Department's advice, no charges will be 
laid. 

DECEMBER 29, 1980 EX 
165:101 

KOZIJ, T. Memo from Kozij to DCI re his objection to the 
Force acquiescing Lo the A. G. Dept. and thereby compromising 
their independence; covering handwritten note by Riddell(?) 
expressing his disagreement with Kozij's opinion. 

DECEMBER 30, 1980 EX 
165:100 

FEAGAN, HUGH. Telex from Feagan Lo RCMP Ottawa re news 
reports Lhat Lhe decision not to lay charges was made in 
Ottawa, and including the details of a letter sent to Coles 
by Feagan. Notes attached that Feagan thinks the issue will 
die down but others think it is not yet finished. 

DECEMBER 30, 1980 EX 
165:104 

FEAGAN, HUGH. Letter from Feagan to Coles re use of crown 
counsel, and stating that when Lhe A. G. Dept. does not want 
Lo lay charges, the RCMP wants the opportunity to review the 
evidence with a prosecutor; Lhe final decision to lay 
charges rests with Lhe RCMP although the A.G. Dept. has the 
right not Lo pursue the case. 

1981? EX 165:58 

COLES, GORDON. Press release by Gordon Coles responding to 
claims that he removed a Crown Prosecutor from the Thornhill 
investigation. 

1981 EX 167 

QUINTAL, J.R.R. Notes by Quintal re Thornhill investigation 
and discussions with Feagan. 

1981 EX 168 

THOMAS, DAVID. Handwritten no Les by Thomas on tile Thornhill 
investigation. 



JANUARY 1981 31:7 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. LeLLer from Marshall Lo Ebsary 
indicaLing Marshall knows Ebsary killed Seale; copies Lo 
DeL. Malooney (sic), Roy Gould, SLeve Aronson; received by 
Sydney Police DepL. January 4, 1981. 

JANUARY 27, 1981 EX 
165:103 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Coles Lo Feagan saying LhaL Lhe 
necessary elemenL of inLenLion was missing in Lhe Thornhill 
case which is why no charges were laid. 

JANUARY 28, 1981 EX 
165:106 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Coles Lo Feagan re crown counsel, 
saying iL is noL Lhe policy of Lhe A.G. DepL. Lo require Lhe 
police Lo consulL wiLh prosecutors, raLher Lhe police are 
encouraged Lo seek advice from prosecuLors; aL Limes Lhe 
police will be direcLed Lo deal wiLh someone in Lhe Dept. 
oLher Lhan a prosecuLor; Lhe policy in Lhe A.G. DepL. is 
LhaL in a difference of opinion wiLh Lhe police, Lhe person 
wiLh prosecuLorial responsibiliLy decides wheLher to lay 
charges and pursue a case. 

JANUARY 31, 1981 35:152 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Application for day parole by Marshall 
Lo go Lo Lhe CarlLon CenLre, Halifax. 

FEBRUARY 3, 1981 EX 
165:109 

FEAGAN, HUGH. Memo from Feagan Lo DCI OLLawa re Coles' 
leLLer abouL Crown Counsel in which Coles sLaLes Lhe final 
decision as Lo wheLher a prosecu Lion is commenced resLs wiLh 
Lhe A.G. CommenLs by various RCMP officials attached, one 
by OI/C GovL. Frauds LhaL he disagrees wiLh Coles and Lhere 
is a new policy being formulaLed. 

FEBRUARY 5, 1981 35:153 

GILLES, J.A. Progress summary reporL (DorchesLer) by J.A. 
Gilles re Marshall; no Ling positive improvement,. 



FEBRUARY 25, 1981 EX 
165:116 

SIMMONDS, R.H. Letter from Commissioner Simmonds to Harry 
How acknowledging the A.G. Dept.'s role to give advice 
during an investigation, but that the police have the right 
to lay charges independent of that advice. With the 
Thornhill investigation, the RCMP independently decided not 
Lo lay charges, and if the decision had been otherwise the 
RCMP would have gone ahead regardless of the A.G. Dept.'s 
wishes. 

FEBRUARY 26, 1981 EX 
165:111 

VENNER, T. S. Draft memo from Vernier to Feagan re crown 
counsel, saying Coles' policy infringes on the police role, 
that it is the role of the police to swear an information 
regardless to the A.G. Dept.'s opinion; a policy is being 
developed by the RCMP to deal with this. Comments of various 
RCMP officials included; Sgt. Dillabaugh suggests the memo 
be made stronger and say that in future the police will lay 
charges even if the A.G. Dept. disagrees. 

MARCH 9, 1981 35:155 

WILLIAMS, E. Letter from NPB Moncton to Marshall re parole 
reviews. 

MARCH 11, 1981 35:156 

GILLES, J.A. Needs analysis profile (Dorchester) re Marshall. 

MARCH 11, 1981 35:157 

GILLES, J.A. Individual program plan record re Marshall. 

APRIL 6, 1981 35:158 

HODY, MAUD. Progress summary report (Dorchester) about 
Marshall, noting his full parole eligibility (missing page 
one 

MAY 7, 1981 

Handwritten notes by an RCMP official (Insp. Kosij?) 
responding to a memo of December 29, and attaching another 
file. 

EX 
165:119 



MAY 25, 1981 

Transcript, of a CBC news repori, on May 25, 1981. 

JUNE 9, 1981 

VENNER, T.S. Memo from Vernier Lo Feagan re crown counsel; 
Lhe Force will conLinue Lo exercize iLs righL Lo lay a 
charge but consideraLion musL be given Lo mainLaining good 
rela Lions wiLh Lhe A. G. DepL. CommenLs of various RCMP 
officials aLLached. 

EX 
165:120 

EX 
165:114 

JUNE 26, 1981 35:159 

HODY, MAUD. Progress summary reporL (DorchesLer) re case 
conference held Lo discuss possible Lransfer of Marshall Lo 
Springhill; noL recommended. 

JULY 3, 1981 35:162 

MACWILLIAM, MARGARET. QuarLerly progress reporL on Marshall. 

JULY 6, 1981 35:163 

MACWILLIAM, MARGARET. Individual program plan record on 
Marshall. 

AUGUST 5, 1981 36:40 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LeLLer From MacLean Lo Marshall deLailing 
her fees. 

AUGUST 26, 1981 EX 129 

WILLISTON, BRIAN. Memo Lo File re Ebsary named as Scale's 
murderer. 

AUGUST 27, 1981 16:215 

URQUHART, WILLIAM. HandwriLLen noLe by UrquharL re 
informaLion Dan Paul goL from Marshall LhaL Ebsary sLabbed 
Seale; informaLion was originally given Lo DepuLy Chief 
Michael MacDonald. 



SEPTEMBER 3, 1981 27:58 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen noLes by Aronson re Roy Ebsary 
and MiLchell Sarson, wiLh aLLached rough skeLch of WenLworLh 
Park. 

SEPTEMBER 3, 1981 EX 133 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen noLes by SLephen Aronson re 
Sarson naming Ebsary as Scale's murderer. 

SEPTEMBER 11, 1981 31:1 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Marshall re 
Marshall's possible parole and locating an investigaLor Lo 
interview wiLnesses. 

SEPTEMBER 11, 1981 31:2 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Melinda McLean 
requesting Lite LranscripLs of Lhe Marshall preliminary 
hearing Lrial and appeal. 

SEPTEMBER 18, 1981 31:3 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LeLLer from Melinda MacLean Lo Aronson re 
an outstanding account for work done for Marshall and 
forwarding Lhe LranscripLs reques Led by Aronson. 

SEPTEMBER 24, 1981 31:4 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo SLuart Killen, 
Union of N.S Indians, reques Ling a cheque Lo pay Melinda 
MacLean's ouLsLanding account. 

OCTOBER 19, 1981 35:164 

MACWILLIAM, MARGARET. Progress summary reporL (DorchesLer) 
re Marshall and his applica Lion for unescorted TA Lo Sydney, 
wiLh aLLached comments re Lhe communiLy assessment. 

OCTOBER 23, 1981 31:5 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Marshall re 
Marshall's applicaLion for parole. 



NOVEMBER 3, 1981 40:28 

Provincial Policing Agreement. 

NOVEMBER 12, 1981 35:167 

Telex from NPB Sydney Lo NPB Moncton re communiLy assessmenL 
from Sydney, noLing MacInLyre's concern about Marshall's 
visit. 

NOVEMBER 13, 1981 31:6 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. LeLLer from Marshall Lo Aronson re Lhe 
sLaLus of Marshall's parole applicaLion and Marshall's hope 
for a new Lrial. 

DECEMBER 2, 1981 35:168 

CASEY, MARY; MACDONALD, JIM; LARRACEY, E.W. Parole 
hearing/audience reporL re Marshall's reques Led TA Lo 
Sydney; denied because of possibility of drinking and 
hosLiliLies. 

DECEMBER 9, 1981 35:169 

KOWALCHUK, A.M. Letter from Kowalchuk, NPB MoncLon, to 
Marshall informing him his requesL for TA has been denied. 

DECEMBER 16, 1981 35:170 

ROBICHAUD, T. Psychological services referral reporL 
(Dorchester) by Dr. Robichaud about Marshall; noLing 
Marshall's new evidence of his innocence, his Lense and 
paranoic condition. 

1982 16:105 

Police record on Roy Ebsary to November 5, 1982. 

1982 35:172 

Travel permiLs for Marshall while aL Carl on Centre Lo go Lo 
various places. 

1982 35:188 

Telexes from Carlton CenLre Lc) NPB MoncLon request,ing 
approval of weekend passes for Marshall. 



1982? 29:46; 48 

Messages for Edwards from various people acknowledging 
receipL of documenLs, indicaLing Limes for meeLings, and 
asking Edwards Lo reLurn calls. 

1982 38:1 

Newspaper arLicles and Nova ScoLia Government Assembly 
DebaLes, March 1982 Lo June 1986. 

1982 EX 44 

Clinical records on Roy Ebsary. 

1982 39:16 

Order Lo Appeal Division of Lhe Nova ScoLia Supreme CourL re 
Reference. 

1982 38 

Newspaper arLicles and Assembly DebaLes of Lhe Nova ScoLia 
LegisiaLure. 

1982 EX 130 

Newspaper arLicles on Lhe Reference. 

1982 EX 145 

Assembly DebaLes from Nova ScoLia Legislature on Lhe 
Marshall Case. 

1982? 29:22 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen noLes by Aronson noLing cases 
similar Lo Marshall's and posing ques Lions re Marshall's 
case. 

1982 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLten noLes by Aronson re Marshall's 
appeal for release, Lhe reasons for Lhe applicaLion, and 
case noLes. 

29:8; 
16-21; 
24; 27 



1982 EX 104 

CARROLL, JAMES. Handwritten notes by James Carroll re RCMP 
reinvestigation 1982. 

1982? 29:49 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards on the Marshall case re 
pardon, acquittal, burden of proof in the 1971 trial. 

1982 EX 152 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Selected notes from Vol.17 of Lite Exhibits. 

1982 EX 35 

MACDONALD, AMBROSE. Handwritten notes by Ambrose MacDonald 
on the Reference. 

1982 39:136 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Affidavit of Donald Marshall Jr. re the 
Reference. 

1982 EX 34 

WALSH, RICHARD. HandwriLLen noLes by Richard Walsh on Lhe 
Reference. 

1982 EX 90A 

WHEATON, HARRY. Handwritten version by Harry Wheaton of 
Exhibit, 90 re Marshall investigation, 1982. 

1982 EX 90B 

WHEATON, HARRY. Original notebook of Harry Whealon; xeruxed 
copy in 90A. 

1982 EX 108 

WHEATON, HARRY. HandwriLLen nuLes by WheaLon made during Lhe 
Reference. 



JANUARY 4, 1982 35:196 

Progress summary reporL (DorchesLer) re Marshall (missing 
page Lwo) 

JANUARY 26, 1982 31:8 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Chief of Police, 
Sydney, re MiLchell Bayne's claim LhaL Ebsary Lold Bayne 
LhaL he, Ebsary, killed Seale. 

FEBRUARY 1982? 19:17 

WHEATON, HARRY. Summary of second RCMP Sydney investigaLion. 

FEBRUARY 2, 1982 19:2 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from ChrisLen Lo W.L. Holmes asking 
if Holmes conducted polygraph examina Lion of Ebsary. 

FEBRUARY 2, 1982 35:197 

MACWILLIAM, MARGARET. QuarLerly progress reporL (DorchesLer) 
by M. MacWilliam noLing LhaL Marshall is noL doing much 
oLher Lhan chanelling his energies Loward his appeal. 

FEBRUARY 2, 1982 16:217 

SMITH, EUGENE. LeLLer from SmiLh Lo MacInLyre re polygraph 
LesLs of James MacNeil and Roy Ebsary. 

FEBRUARY 2, 1982 18:11 

WARDROP, D.J. Message from Wardrop, RCMP Halifax, Lo RCMP 
Regina re conLacL for polygraph examiner. 

FEBRUARY 3, 1982 34:5 

WHEATON, HARRY; CARROLL, JAMES. ConLinuaLion reporL by 
WheaLon and Carroll on Marshall file, dated February 3, 1982 
and February 10, 1982. 

FEBRUARY 8, 1982 31:9 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Marshall informing 
him of Aronson's upcoming nice Ling wiLh WheaLon. 



FEBRUARY 8, 1982 11:6 

MACNEIL, JAMES. Statement of James William MacNeil. 

FEBRUARY 9, 1982 31:11 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re 
conversations with Ed McNeill, RCMP Sydney, Wheaton and 
Carroll. 

FEBRUARY 9, 1982 34:45 

SARSON, MITCHELL. Statement of Mitchell Bayne Sarson. 

FEBRUARY 10, 1982 31:11 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re 
conversations with Ed McNeill, RCMP Sydney, Wheaton and 
Carroll. 

FEBRUARY 10, 1982 34:5 

WHEATON, HARRY; CARROLL, JAMES. Continuation report by 
Wheaton and Carroll on Marshall file, dated February 3, 1982 
and February 10, 1982. 

FEBRUARY 11, 1982 31:11 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re 
conversations with Ed McNeill, RCMP Sydney, Wheaton and 
Carroll. 

FEBRUARY 15, 1982 31:10 

MACINTYRE, JOHN F. Letter from MacInLyre Lo Aronson 
acknowledging receipt of Aronson's letter re Bayne's claim 
that Ebsary killed Seale; Aronson's letter received January 
29, 1982. 

FEBRUARY 16, 1982 12:47 

CHANT, MAYNARD. Statement of Maynard Vincent Chant. 

FEBRUARY 18, 1982 EX 101 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Statement of Donald Marshall Jr. 
February 18, 1982 (not complete) re May 28, 1971. 



FEBRUARY 19, 1982 34:49 

MIAN, M.A. SLaLemenL of Dr. M.A. Mian. 

FEBRUARY 22, 1982 19:12 

HandwritLen notes of inLerview wiLh Roy Ebsary by WheaLon 
and Carroll; inLerview on casseLte tape. 

FEBRUARY 22, 1982 19:11 

CARROLL, JAMES. ReporL by Carroll on inLerview with Ebsary 
who talked abouL Lhe knife and said he wanLed Lo see 
Marshall's mother. 

FEBRUARY 22, 1982 36:44 

MACLEAN, MELINDA. LetLer from M. MacLean Lo Gould enclosing 
a copy of her accounL re Marshall. 

FEBRUARY 23, 1982? 19:15 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Summary of Lhe invesLigaLion of the 
Ebsary and Marshall cases. Note Gordon Gale has been 
advised of Lhe slaLus of Lhe invesLigaLion. 

FEBRUARY 23, 1982 11:3 

EBSARY, ROY. StaLemenL of Roy Newman Ebsary. 

FEBRUARY 24, 1982 19:96 

EBSARY, ROY. LetLer from Ebsary Lo Marshall. 

FEBRUARY 25, 1982 19:14 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. LeLLer from ChrisLen to Gordon Gale re 
RCMP Sydney invesLigation. 

FEBRUARY 25, 1982 34:50 

PRATICO, JOHN. SLaLement of John Louis PracLico [sic]. 



FEBRUARY 25, 1982 19:21 

WHEATON, HARRY; SCOTT, DONALD. File updaLe by Wheaton 
reviewing the Sydney Police investigaLion of Lhe Seale 
murder and Lhe subsequent RCMP investigations, wiLh 
addiLional no Les by ScoLL re wiLness sLaLements, Marshall's 
innocence, and possible charges againsL Ebsary. 

FEBRUARY 26, 1982 34:56 

HandwriLLen note from CIBO Lo Burgess re informing DCI 
OLLawa abouL Lhe Marshall case. 

FEBRUARY 26, 1982 18:14 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. LeLLer from ChrisLen to DCI CALawa 
informing DCI abouL Lhe Marshall case. 

MARCH 1, 1982 13:102 

HARRISS, PATRICIA. StaLemenL of PaLricia Ann Harriss. 

MARCH 2, 1982 39:139 

BEAVER, KEITH. SLaLemenL of Melvin KeiLh Beaver. 

MARCH 2, 1982 13:76 

GUSHUE, TERRANCE. StaLemenL of Terrance PaLrick Gushue. 

MARCH 2, 1982 13:184 

MAGEE, WAYNE. SLaLement, of Wayne RoberL MaGee. 

MARCH 4, 1982 14:16 

EBSARY, MARY; EBSARY, GREG. StaLemenL of Mary P. Ebsary and 
Gregory A. Ebsary. 

MARCH 4, 1982 34:57; 60 

WHEATON, HARRY. ExhibiL reporL from RCMP Sydney on 
possessions Laken from Roy Ebsary's residence. 



MARCH 5, 1982 17:43 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards abouL meeting wiLh WheaLon, 
and conversaLion wiLh MacIn Lyre who asks abouL Lhe Marshall 
invesLigaLion and says 'Lhey're noL going Lo put, me in jail 
are Lhey' 

MARCH 9, 1982? 34:52 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. SLaLemenL of Donald Marshall Jr. given 
while he was in DorchesLer prison. 

MARCH 11, 1982 31:11 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen noLes by Aronson re 
conversaLions wiLh Ed McNeill, RCMP Sydney, Wheaton and 
Carroll. 

MARCH 11, 1982 31:13 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Herschorn 
requesLing a copy of Lhe RCMP invesLigaLion reporL and a 
meeLing wiLh the A.G. DepL. 

MARCH 11, 1982 31:12 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen noLes by Aronson re Lelephone 
conversaLion? wiLh WheaLon. 

MARCH 11, 1982 35:198 

RICHARDS, R.C. Memo from R.C. Richards, NPB ALlanLic Region, 
Lo 'file' re informa Lion received LhaL would prove Marshall 
innocent. 

MARCH 16, 1982 31:16 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Marshall updating 
Lhe sLaLus of Marshall's case and parole applicaLion. 

MARCH 16, 1982 19:43 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. LeLLer from ChrisLen Lo Gordon Gale re 
Marshall invesLigaLion. 



MARCH 16, 1982 19:42 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Letter from Christen to OC Sydney asking 
for clarification of February 25, 1982 reporL by RCMP Sydney. 

MARCH 17, 1982 29:33 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards on Lhe fibre evidence. 

MARCH 22, 1982 34:58 

WHEATON, HARRY; SCOTT, DONALD. File updaLe by Wheaton and 
ScoLL re sLaLemenLs of PraLico and ChanL, Mary and Gregory 
Ebsary's visiL wiLh Jimmy MacNeil, Ebsary's convicLion for 
sLabbing Mugridge, and examinaLion of knives. 

MARCH 23, 1982 34:61 

CARROLL, JAMES. LisL of iLems Laken from Roy Ebsary's 
residence. 

MARCH 23, 1982 18:35 

DONOVAN, C. LeLLer from Dr. Donovan Lo O'Connell re Ebsary's 
menLal sLaLe and his ability to sLand Lrial; copies Lo 
Edwards, Nicholson. 

MARCH 23, 1982 34:131 

WHEATON, HARRY. Request from Wheaton to RCMP Saukville Lo 
examine Lhe baskeL. 

MARCH 24, 1982 19:64 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. HandwritLen noLes by ChrisLen Lo Readers 
re evidence on Ebsary. 

MARCH 24, 1982 35:201 

HODY, MAUD. Progress summary reporL (DorchesLer) by Hotly 
recommending Marshall's day parole Lo Carl Lou CenLre and 
noting LhaL evidence exisLs which may prove Marshall 
innocenL. 

MARCH 24, 1982 34:62 

NOSEWORTHY, DAVID. SLaLemenL or David Blair NoseworLhy. 



MARCH 24, 1982 35:205 

STEWART, JACK. CommuniLy assessmenL report by Jack Stewart, 
Carlton CenLre, supporLing Marshall's day parole, and noLing 
contacLs wiLh Aronson and Gordon Gale re new RCMP 
invesLigaLion. 

MARCH 25, 1982 35:209 

CASEY, MARY. Board members commenLs re Marshall's 
applicaLion for day parole, granLed due Lo Lhe laLesL 
developmenLs re Marshall's innocence. 

MARCH 25, 1982 19:66 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. LeLLer from ChrisLen Lo Gordon Gale re 
evidence Lo proceed wiLh charge againsL Ebsary. 

MARCH 25, 1982 19:80 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo From ChrisLen Lo DCI OLLawa re 
'LranscripC 

MARCH 25, 1982 34:127 

MACALPINE, RICHARD. LaboraLory reporL by MacAlpine re 
examinaLion of knives for presence of blood. 

MARCH 26, 1982 35:210 

Transfer warranL Lo Lhe escorLing officer Lo send Marshall 
from Dorchester Lo Lhe Carl Lon CenLre. 

MARCH 26, 1982 30:1 

Condi Lions of parole for Marshall aL Carl Lou CenLre wiLh 
aLLached phoLocopy of mug shoLs of Marshall while in prison. 

MARCH 26, 1982 31:17 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo ChreLien requesLing 
a meeLing wiLh officials of SoliciLor General's DepL. to 
discuss procedure and effect, of a pardon. 



MARCH 26, 1982 31:19 

HOYT, K.A. Letter from K. Hoyt on behalf of Mary Casey Lo 
Aronson forwarding information on the Royal Prerogative of 
Mercy. 

MARCH 29, 1982 35:60; 
145 

Transfer forms sending Marshall from Dorchester to 
Springhill, and from Springhill to Dorchester. 

MARCH 29, 1982 13:181 

COTIE, SANDRA. Statement of Sandra V. CoLie. 

MARCH 29, 1982 34:69 

COUTURE, DEBORAH. Statement of Deborah Marlene MacDonald 
Couture. 

MARCH 29, 1982 13:178 

FLOYD, BARBARA. Statement of Barbara Mary Floyd. 

MARCH 29, 1982 34:68 

RATCHFORD, DAVID. Statement of David F. Ratchford. 

MARCH 30, 1982 19:81 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from Christen to Timko re 
'correspondence' 

MARCH 30, 1982 19:82 

TIMKO, INSP. Memo from Timko to 'Don' updating status of 
Marshall and Lhe role of the Solicitor General. 

MARCH 31, 1982 31:20 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re meeting? 
with Gordon Gale and Rutherford. 



MARCH 31, 1982 34:63 

HYDE, DOUGLAS. ReporL by Hyde on search of Ebsary's 
residence. 

APRIL, 1982 29:26 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re payment of 
his bill; and testimony of Chant, PraLico, Harris, Evers, 
and Marshall. 

APRIL 1982 17:62 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards listing the chronology of 
events from February 1982 Lo April 1982. 

APRIL 1, 1982 34:129 

EVERS, ADOLPHUS. Report from RCMP Hair and Fibre Section on 
the knives. 

APRIL 1, 1982 34:63 

HYDE, DOUGLAS. Report by Hyde on search of Ebsary's 
residence. 

APRIL 1, 1982 34:133 

HYDE, DOUGLAS. Request from Hyde to RCMP Saukville for 
examination of exhibits Laken from Roy Ebsary. 

APRIL 5, 1982 31:21 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards Lo Gordon Gale re 
Edwards' involvement, with the Marshall and Ebsary cases; 
Edwards' April 5, 1982 memo attached. 

APRIL 5, 1982 31:22 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Memo from Edwards to Gordon Gale re Marshall 
and Ebsary; Dr. Donovan's March 23, 1982 assessment of 
Ebsary attached. 

APRIL 5, 1982 31:35 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Let,Ler from Edwards Lo Aronson forwarding 
transcripts of trial, appeal and preliminary inquiry. 



APRIL 5, 1982 34:132 

EVERS, ADOLPHUS. Report from RCMP Hair and Fibre Section on 
Lhe basket. 

APRIL 6, 1982 34:64 

WHEATON, HARRY. File update by Wheaton and Scott re Ebsary 
investigation, evidence and murder charge; movements of John 
PraLico on night of the murder; meeting with MacInLyre. 

APRIL 7, 1982 34:72 

WHEATON, HARRY. Notes by Wheaton on the lab report on the 
knives, clothes and basket. 

APRIL 8, 1982 19:94 

WEBSTER, D.S. Letter from D.S. Webster to Gordon Gale re 
update on the Marshall investigation. 

APRIL 13, 1982 27:1; 
31:36 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo Gordon Gale re 
remedies available to Marshall, compensation for Marshall, 
and paymeni, or legal fees. 

APRIL 13, 1982 31:42 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo Michel Bouliane re 
pardon for Marshall and Lhe involvement of Lhe Dept— of 
Justice. 

APRIL 13, 1982 31:38 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo Ronald Fainstein, 
Dept. of Justice, forwarding materials re Marshall case, and 
applying for a free pardon for Marshall. 

APRIL 13, 1982 31:43 

PORTER, HARRY. Letter from Harry Porter Lo Harry How re 
April 12, 1982 article by Alan Story (attached) and a 
possible N.S. Police Commission inquiry into the Sydney 
Police Dept. handling of the Marshall ease. 



APRIL 14, 1982 29:2 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re 
conversation with Harry Wheaton; outlines the Marshall case 
from start, to present. 

APRIL 14, 1982 19:95 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale to CO Halifax re 
Ebsary's letter Lo Marshall (attached) 

APRIL 15, 1982 34:134 

EVERS, ADOLPHUS. Laboratory report by Evers re examination 
of navy blue Lop coal., white shirt and two gold coloured 
belts. 

APRIL 16, 1982 17:34; 37 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards of conversation with Gordon 
Gale re the trial and witnesses; called Wheaton who 
confirmed RCMP knew nothing about earlier statements by 
Ebsary's wife and family, and agrees MacIn Lyre has not been 
forthcoming with all the information; met with Wheaton and 
Scott and decided Lo demand the full Sydney Police file and 
go through Gale if necessary; Davies got, more of the file 
during a visit to MacInLyre; met with Donna Ebsary. 

APRIL 16, 1982 (?) EX 115 

SCOTT, DONALD. Handwritten notes by Scott on the Marshall 
reinvestigation. 

APRIL 17, 1982 15:297 

EBSARY, DONNA. Statement of Donna Ebsary. 

APRIL 17, 1982 17:34; 37 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards of conversation with Gordon 
Gale re the trial and witnesses; called Wheaton who 
confirmed RCMP knew nothing about earlier statements by 
Ebsary's wife and family, and agrees MacInLyre has not been 
forthcoming with all the information; met with Wheaton and 
Scott and decided Lo demand the full Sydney Police file and 
go through Gale if necessary; Davies got more of the file 
during a visit to MacIntyre; met with Donna Ebsary. 



APRIL 19, 1982 14:43 

EBSARY, GREG. Statement of Gregory Allen Ebsary. 

APRIL 19, 1982 14:17 

EBSARY, MARY. Statement of Mary Patricia Ebsary. 

APRIL 19, 1982 17:34; 37 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards of conversation with Gordon 
Gale re the trial and witnesses; called Wheaton who 
confirmed RCMP knew nothing about earlier statements by 
Ebsary's wife and family, and agrees MacInLyre has not, been 
forthcoming with all the information; meL with Wheaton and 
Scott and decided to demand the full Sydney Police file and 
go through Gale if necessary; Davies goL more of the file 
during a visit to MacIntyre; met with Donna Ebsary. 

APRIL 19, 1982 34:73 

WHEATON, HARRY. Report by Wheaton on Mitchell Sarson's claim 
that Ebsary stabbed Seale. 

APRIL 20, 1982 14:1 

CHANT, BEUDAH. Statement of Beudah Elizabeth Chant. 

APRIL 20, 1982 12:49 

CHANT, MAYNARD. Statement of Maynard Vincent Chant. 

APRIL 20, 1982 31:28 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to Manning MacDonald re RCMP 
Sydney takeover of Marshall investigation. 

APRIL 20, 1982 31:27 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to MacIntyre re turning over the 
files on the Marshall case to RCMP Sydney. 

APRIL 21, 1982 13:204 

BURKE, LAWRENCE. Statement of Lawrence Thomas Burke. 



APRIL 21, 1982 19:101 

GALE, GORDON. LeLLer from Gordon Gale to CO Halifax re 
Sydney Police files to be turned over to RCMP Sydney. 

APRIL 22, 1982 31:29 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards to Gordon Gale detailing 
Edward's reasons for preferring a new trial for Marshall 
rather than a pardon, and reviewing facts of Lhe case; 
letter started April 22 and ended May 3, 1982. 

APRIL 22, 1982 34:75 

VIRICK, MOHAN. Statement of Dr. Mohan S. Virick. 

APRIL 23, 1982 27:3; 
31:48 

COLES, GORDON. Letter from Coles to Aronson re Aronson's 
request that, the A.G. Department pay his legal fees and look 
into compensation; states that Marshall is eligible for 
legal aid and compensation will be dealt with when a formal 
submission is made. 

APRIL 26, 1982 EX 88 

List of materials that. the Sydney Police Department turned 
over to the RCMP re the Marshall case. 

APRIL 26, 1982 EX 109 

Diagram of MacInLyre's office when Wheaton and Davies meL 
with MacInLyre on April 26, 1982. 

APRIL 26, 1982 16:115 

AKHTAR, SYED. Letter from Dr. Akhtar to Gordon Gale re 
examination of Ebsary and declaring Ebsary unfit to sLand 
trial. 

APRIL 26, 1982 19:107 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Letter from Christen to Gordon Gale re 
background information on Mitchell Sarson and MacInLyre's 
reservations about Sarson's reliability. 



APRIL 26, 1982 19:104 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from ChrisLen Lo DCI OLLawa re 
DepuLy A.G. direcLing Sydney Police file be Lurned over Lo 
RCMP Sydney. 

APRIL 28, 1982 27:5 

Agreement for legal represenLaLion beLween Marshall and 
Aronson. 

APRIL 30, 1982 35:211 

WILLIAMS, E. LeLLer from NPB MoncLon Lo Marshall re no 
decision Lo be made for Marshall's full parole aL Marshall's 
request. 

MAY 3, 1982 31:46 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen notes by Aronson re discussion 
wiLh R. FainsLein about, FainsLein's Lalks wiLh A.G. 

MAY 3, 1982 31:47 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Michel Bouliane, 
Indian and NorLhern Affairs, forwarding a copy of Gordon 
Coles April 23, 1982 leLLer Lo Aronson. 

MAY 3, 1982 31:29 

EDWARDS, FRANK. LeLLer from Edwards Lo Gordon Gale detailing 
Edward's reasons for preferring a new Lrial for Marshall 
raLher Lhan a pardon, and reviewing facLs of the case; 
leLLer sLarLed April 22 and ended May 3, 1982. 

MAY 3, 1982 31:26 

EDWARDS, FRANK. LeLLer from Edwards Lo Gordon Gale enclosing 
an index Lo Edwards' April 22 - May 3 updaLe on Lhe Marshall 
case. 

MAY 4, 1982 27:9 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Application for N.S. legal aid made by 
Marshall. 



MAY 4, 1982 34:76 

WHEATON, HARRY. File update by Wheaton re continuing 
investigation of Ebsary; interviews and statement reviews of 
witnesses; N.S. Hospital report of Ebsary attached. 

MAY 4, 1982 31:50 

WILLISTON, BRIAN. Memo from Brian Williston to Edwards re a 
phone call from Urquhart about Dan Paul telling Urquhart 
that Ebsary killed Seale; Williston states this was his only 
involvement in the case. 

MAY 5, 1982 27:7 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo Gordon Murray, N.S. 
Legal Aid, Lo enquire into Marshall's eligibility for legal 
aid. 

MAY 5, 1982 29:1 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re MacIntyre 
being honoured with a gold bar for long and meritous service. 

MAY 5, 1982 19:111 

SCOTT, DONALD. Memo from Scott Lo OI/C CIB re investigation 
of first Marshall prosecution and conclusion that Marshall 
is innocent. 

MAY 5, 1982 34:108 

WHEATON, HARRY. Notes of statement Laken from Dr. F.M. Naqui 
[sic]. 

MAY 10, 1982 34:103 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS; SCOTT, DONALD. Memo from Christen to OC 
Sydney commending Wheaton on the compilation of Lhe 
"booklet", with additional comments by D.B. Scott 
congratulating Inverness Dept. 

MAY 10, 1982 19:115 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Letter from Christen to Gordon Gale 
updating the RCMP investigation and stating the possibility 
of Marshall's innocence. 



MAY 10, 1982 19:113 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from Christen to DCI Ottawa re 
Marshall investigation. 

MAY 11, 1982 16:119 

AKHTAR, SYED. Discharge report by Dr. Akhtar on Ebsary from 
N.S. Hospital. 

MAY 11, 1982 31:52 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re 
conversation with Gordon Gale. 

MAY 11, 1982 34:102 

JOHNSTON, JOHN. Statement of John Johnston. 

MAY 11, 1982 34:94 

LEMOINE, FREDERICK. Statement of Frederick Johnson Lemoine. 

MAY 11, 1982 34:95 

MACDONALD, MICHAEL B. Statement of Michael Bernard MacDonald. 

MAY 11, 1982 34:92 

TAYLOR, GERALD. Statement of Sgt. Gerald Arthur Taylor. 

MAY 11, 1982 12:163 

WALSH, RICHARD. Statement of inspector Richard Joseph Walsh. 

MAY 13, 1982 34:90 

MCLEAN, ROBERT. Statement of Robert Samuel Bertram McLean 
[a.k.a. Robert Ebsary]. 

MAY 14, 1982 12:271 

MACALPINE, RICHARD. Report from RCMP Serology Section on the 
navy trench coat, white shirt, gold scarves, dated May 14, 
1982. 



MAY 17, 1982 31:54 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to ChreLien re remedies 
available to Marshall. 

MAY 18, 1982 27:10 

DIGBY, WILLIAM. Letter from Digby, N.S. Legal Aid, to 
Aronson forwarding attached certificates authorizing Aronson 
to act for Marshall. 

MAY 19, 1982 34:97 

MACKENZIE, FRANK. Statement of Frank Frederick MacKenzie. 

MAY 19, 1982 34:98 

MROZ, LEO. Statement of Leo Daniel Mroz. 

MAY 20, 1982 12:170 

DEAN, HOWARD. Statement of Howard Leslie Dean. 

MAY 20, 1982 34:101 

MULLOWNEY, JOHN. Statement of John Mullowney. 

MAY 20, 1982 34:88 

WHEATON, HARRY. File update on Ebsary case re Robert 
(Ebsary) McLean statement; investigation of original 
prosecution of Marshall; Frank Edward's and Gordon Gale's 
decision to hold the information in abeyance for the present. 

MAY 26, 1982 34:105 

O'TOOLE, EDWARD. Statement of Edward Patrick O'Toole. 

MAY 28, 1982 34:104 

AVERY, H. Memo from H. Avery, RCMP Si,. John's, Le Wheaton re 
sUatement of Edward O'Toole. 

MAY 31, 1982 31:60 

CHRETIEN, JEAN. Letter from ChreLien to How about.. referring 
Marshall's case to the Appeal Court. 



JUNE 2, 1982 31:56 

CHRETIEN, JEAN. Telex to How re the referral of the Marshall 
case to the Court of Appeal, with attached notes by Coles 
and How proposing further action in response to this telex. 

JUNE 2, 1982 35:212 

SMITH, GERALD. Individual program plan record (Carlton 
Centre) by G. Smith re Marshall. 

JUNE 3, 1982 34:109 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Letter from Christen Lo Gordon Gale re 
investigation into Sydney Police Dept. procedures during the 
first Marshall trial. 

JUNE 14, 1982 31:72 

Letter from an anonymous person Lo Chre Lien re the Donald 
Marshall case. 

JUNE 16, 1982 31:62 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re 
conversation with Rutherford. 

JUNE 16, 1982 34:110 

CARROLL, JAMES. Continuation report by Carroll about 
MacIntyre's call stating Walsh and Ambrose MacDonald 
remembered Marshall said he kicked 'the queer' while Seale 
was being stabbed. 

JUNE 16, 1982 31:64 

CHRETIEN, JEAN. Letter from Chretien to Aronson to inform 
him that Marshall's case has been referred to the N. S. Court 
of Appeal; forwarding the attached copy of the Reference. 

JUNE 16, 1982 39:2 

CHRETIEN, JEAN. Reference re Donald Marshall, Jr. 

JUNE 16, 1982 31:63 

CHRETIEN, JEAN. Letter re Reference. 



JUNE 17, 1982 39:5 

HART, GORDON. Letter re acknowledgement of the Reference. 

JUNE 18, 1982 27:12 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Michel Bouliane re 
the payment of his fees by the Dept. of Indian and Northern 
Affairs. 

JUNE 18, 1982 39:6 

HART, GORDON. Memo re opening of the Reference. 

JUNE 23, 1982? 31:68 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Notes by Aronson re meeting with Frank 
Edwards on June 23, 1982. 

JUNE 25, 1982 31:76 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards to Gordon Gale enclosing 
statements of Ebsary (December 5, 1981); Blanche Dunn 
(December 5, 1981); William Mugridge (December 6, 1981); 
Susan Bishop (February 9, 1982); Thomas Mugridge (February 
22, 1982) 

JUNE 29, 1982 31:71 

RUTHERFORD, DOUGLAS. Letter from D.J.A. Rutherford to Gordon 
Gale re anonymous letter (aLtached) sent to Jean Chre Lien. 

JUNE 30, 1982 29:7 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes re asking Marshall why 
he hadn't told the police he knew where the two suspects 
lived; Marshall says he did. Marshall's stsLement of March 
9, 1982 attached. 

JULY 1982 39:12 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Affidavit of Stephen J. Aronson re 
Reference. 

JULY 1982 31:81 

BEAVER, KEITH. Affidavit of Keith Beaver re Ole Reference 
(unsigned) 



JULY 1982 39:115 

EBSARY, DONNA. Affidavit of Donna Elaine Ebsary re the 
Reference (unsigned) 

JULY 1982 39:12 

EVERS, ADOLPHUS; ARONSON, STEPHEN. Affidavit of A. J. Evers 
(unsigned); notes by Aronson appended. 

JULY 1982 39:126 

MACNEIL, GEORGE W. Affidavit of George Wallace MacNeil re 
the Reference (unsigned) 

JULY 1982 39:11 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Affidavit of Donald Marshall Jr. re 
Reference. 

JULY 2, 1982 31:69 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo Edwards requesting 
more statements from RCMP files, and asking why PraLico 
originally became involved wiLh the case. 

JULY 6, 1982 35:214 

SMITH, GERALD. Special report by Smith, Carlton Centre, re 
Marshall's failure to return to the Centre on time as 
required by his special pass. 

JULY 6, 1982 35:216 

SMITH, GERALD. Progress summary report by Smith, Carlton 
Centre, re Marshall, recommending a "five and Lwo" parole. 

JULY 8, 1982 31:99 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Jack Stewart, re 
procedures for the Reference and Marshall's possible release 
from custody. 

JULY 8, 1982 29:35 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards on a meeting with Aronson 
and Chief Justice MacKeigan re how to proceed with fresh 
evidence. 



JULY 9, 1982? 31:77 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN? Handwritten notes (by Herschorn?) on the 
Ebsary file, dated July and August (1982?) 

JULY 12, 1982 17:44 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards of a meeting wiLh 
MacInLyre, Whalley, Wheaton: discussed witnesses, evidence 
and MacInLyre's comments on that evidence. 

JULY 13, 1982 35:218 

CASEY, MARY. Board members comments recommending that 
Marshall be granted "five and Lwo" parole. 

JULY 13, 1982 31:80 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale to Edwards enclosing a 
June 29 letter (not attached) from Rutherford: Rutherford's 
letter enclosed an anonymous letter sent Lo the Minister of 
Justice about, the Marshall case. 

JULY 14, 1982 12:52 

CHANT, MAYNARD. Affidavit of Maynard V. Chant— 

JULY 15, 1982 13:182 

COTIE, SANDRA. AffidaviL of Sandra V. CoLie. 

JULY 15, 1982 14:44 

EBSARY, GREG. Affidavit of Gregory Allan Ebsary. 

JULY 15, 1982 14:18 

EBSARY, MARY. AffidaviL of Mary P. Ebsary. 

JULY 15, 1982 13:179 

FLOYD, BARBARA. Affidavit, of Barbara Mary Floyd. 

JULY 15, 1982 13:77 

GUSHUE, TERRANCE. Affidavit of Terrance Patrick Gushue. 



JULY 15, 1982 11:7 

MACNEIL, JAMES. Affidavit of James William MacNeil. 

JULY 15, 1982 39:27 

PRATICO, JOHN. Affidavit of John Louis PraLico. 

JULY 19, 1982 12:288 

MIAN, M.A. AffidaviL of M.A. Mian. 

JULY 20, 1982 31:84 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo A.J. Evers 
forwarding an affidaviL to be signed. 

JULY 20, 1982 31:83 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Donna Ebsary 
forwarding an affidavit to be signed. 

JULY 20, 1982 31:82 

KHATTAR, JOHN. LeLLer from John KhaLLar Lo Aronson 
forwarding Dr. Mian's affidavit. 

JULY 21, 1982 17:49 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards re telephone conversation 
with Coles; Coles had a complaint from Whalley re lack of 
impartialiLy of the Crown; Coles wanted him to call more 
wiLnesses. 

JULY 22, 1982 29:36 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards about meeting with Whalley, 
Urquhart, and MacInLyre to discuss affidavits; when Edwards 
left the office for a while, MacIntyre read the RCMP reports. 

JULY 22, 1982 31:85 

GALE, GORDON. Memo from Gordon Gale to Herschorn re Ebsary 
released from hospital; Aronson wanLs murder charge laid Lo 
ensure Ebsary is remanded; Edwards and Gordon Gale want to 
wait and see if Ebsary is granted bail on the stabbing 
charge. 



JULY 22, 1982 13:103 

HARRISS, PATRICIA. Affidavit of PaLricia Ann Harriss. 

JULY 23, 1982 39:23 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. AffidaviL of Stephen J. Aronson. 

JULY 23, 1982 39:8 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. NoLice of ApplicaLion for Release Pending 
Appeal re Reference. 

JULY 23, 1982 39:21 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. NoLice or Reference. 

JULY 23, 1982 13:185 

MAGEE, WAYNE. Affidavit of Wayne Magee re Lhe Marshall 
Reference. 

JULY 23, 1982 39:13 

STEWART, JACK. AffidaviL of Jack SLewarL re Reference. 

JULY 26, 1982 39:76 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLice of Reference Lo Supreme CourL of Nova 
ScoLia. 

JULY 26, 1982 39:78 

MACINTYRE, JOHN F. Affidavit, of John F. MacInLyre re Lhe 
Marshall Reference. 

JULY 26, 1982 14:237 

URQUHART, WILLIAM. AffidaviL of William Urquhart re Lhe 
Marshall Reference. 

JULY 27, 1982 30:1 

Condi Lions of parole for Marshall at Carl Lon CenLre wiLh 
aLLached photocopy of mug shots of Marshall while in prison. 



JULY 28, 1982 31:87 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to George MacNeil 
forwarding an affidavit to be signed. 

JULY 28, 1982 31:88 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to City of Sydney 
forwarding a Notice of Intended Action for Marshall v. City 
of Sydney et al. 

JULY 29, 1982 39:19 

Undertaking Given to a Justice or a Judge re Reference. 

JULY 29, 1982 39:15 

MORRISON, DANIEL. Order to Supreme Court of Nova Scotia re 
Release and Recognizance of Donald Marshall Jr. re Reference. 

JULY 29, 1982 39:139 

MORRISON, DANIEL. Notice of Supreme Court of Nova Scotia re 
Date or Reference. 

JULY 30, 1982 31:90 

WHALLEY, MICHAEL. Letter from Whalley to Aronson to 
acknowledge receipt of the Notice of Intended Action re 
Marshall v. City of Sydney. 

JULY 31, 1982 27:16 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Account statement from Aronson to 
Department of Indian and Northern Affairs re services to 
Marshall. 

AUGUST 1, 1982? 31:77 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN? Handwritten notes (by Herschorn?) on the 
Ebsary file, dated July and August (1982?) 

AUGUST 3, 1982 31:91 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Jack Stewart 
forwarding a copy of an Order releasing Marshall from 
custody. 



AUGUST 3, 1982? 31:77 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN? HandwriLLen noLes (by Herschorn?) on Lite 
Ebsary file, daLed July and AugusL (1982?) 

AUGUST 4, 1982 27:14 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Bouliane, Indian 
and Nor Lhern Affairs, Lo bring Bouliane up Lo date re 
Marshall and Lo forward a sLatemenL of accounL. 

AUGUST 4, 1982 31:92 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo KhaLLar forwarding 
an affidaviL Lo sign. 

AUGUST 4, 1982 31:93 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Rosenblum 
forwarding an affidaviL Lo sign; wiLh some handwriLLen no Le 
by Aronson re Ebsary's Lrial. 

AUGUST 9, 1982 31:94 

KHATTAR, SIMON. LeLLer from KhaLLar Lo Aronson reLurning 
KhaLtar's affidaviL. 

AUGUST 9, 1982 EX 79 

KHATTAR, SIMON. AffidaviL of Simon J. KhaLLar for Lhe 
Reference. 

AUGUST 9, 1982 31:95 

ROSENBLUM, MOE. LeLLer from Rosenblum Lo Aronson reLurning 
Rosenblum's affidaviL and requesLing copies of Lhe aLLached 
exhibi Ls. 

AUGUST 11, 1982 31:96 

BEAVER, KEITH. LeLLer from Keith Beaver Lo Aronson returning 
Beaver's signed affidaviL. 

AUGUST 17, 1982 31:97 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson to Rosenblum 
forwarding a copy of reques Led maLerials. 



AUGUST 27, 1982 35:219 

JEWERS, PAUL. Community assessment report re Karen Brown and 
Marshall's proposed stay with her. 

AUGUST 30, 1982 31:98 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo WheaLon forwarding 
an affidavit to be signed. 

SEPTEMBER 1982 39:133 

WHEATON, HARRY. Affidavit of Harry F. Wheaton (unsigned) 

SEPTEMBER 1, 1982 31:101 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Frank Edwards 
forwarding a draft brief and affidavits to be submitted to 
Lhe Appeal Court, and saying why Marshall did not admit any 
guilt in his affidavit. 

SEPTEMBER 7, 1982 31:103 

WHEATON, HARRY. Letter from Wheaton Lo Aronson forwarding 
corrected copies of Wheaton's affidavit. 

SEPTEMBER 8, 1982 29:15 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes re a conversation with 
Marshall about Lhe events that took place jusL before the 
stabbing. 

SEPTEMBER 9, 1982 31:104 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards to Aronson acknowledging 
receipt of affidavits, and commenLing on Aronson's intention 
Lo have Marshall testify. 

SEPTEMBER 13, 1982 31:106 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Mrs. D. Landry 
returning a letter sent to Mrs. Landry from Lhe N. S. Police 
Commission re the selection of MacIntyre as Sydney Chief of 
Police. 



SEPTEMBER 13, 1982 31:109 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to the Prothonotary 
forwarding affidavits and other materials in regard to 
Marshall's Reference; copy to Edwards. 

SEPTEMBER 13, 1982 31:105 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten notes by Aronson re a 
conversation with Edwards about vive voce witnesses for 
Marshall's Reference. 

SEPTEMBER 13, 1982 31:110 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Edwards forwarding 
materials and indicating he will seek leave Lo have Marshall 
give vive voce evidence. 

SEPTEMBER 13, 1982 39:179 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards to Aronson enclosing the 
Brief on Behalf of the Crown Respecting Fresh Evidence 
(attached) 

SEPTEMBER 14, 1982 39:140 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Brief re Reference. 

SEPTEMBER 17, 1982 27:18 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to John Munro asking 
the Dept. of Justice to comply with Lheir 'gentleman's 
agreement' and pay his fees. 

SEPTEMBER 24, 1982 27:19 

JACOBS, ROY. Letter from John Munro's office to Aronson 
acknowledging receipt of Aronson's September 17, 1982 letter. 

SEPTEMBER 28, 1982 19:126 

STUTT, P.A. Handwritten notes from Cpl. Stuti, Lo ACIBO re 
meeting with A.G. Dept. 

OCTOBER 5, 1982 39:17 

Recognizance re Donald Marshall Jr. re Reference. 



OCTOBER 5, 1982 29:37; 54 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards in preparaLion for Lhe 
Marshall Reference. 

OCTOBER 5, 1982 39:190 

MACKEIGAN, TAN. Order of Lhe Supreme CourL of Nova ScoLia re 
Reference. 

OCTOBER 7, 1982 31:111 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LetLer from Aronson Lo VandervoorL, N.S. 
Appeal CourL, forwarding a copy of wiLnesses to be called at 
Marshall's Reference, copy Lo Edwards. 

OCTOBER 8, 1982 31:113 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Evers requesting a 
meeLing Lo discuss Ever's experL tesLimony aL Lhe Marshall 
Reference. 

OCTOBER 13, 1982 31:115 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Donna Ebsary Lo 
inform her she will be asked Lo LesLify at Marshall's 
Reference and reques Ling a mee Ling beforehand. 

OCTOBER 18, 1982 39:193 

MORRISON, DANIEL. Notice of Supreme CourL of Nova ScoLia re 
Reference. 

OCTOBER 19, 1982 31:117 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Wayne Magee 
forwarding subpoenas Lo be served Lo Maynard ChanL, Jimmy 
MacNeil and Greg Ebsary, copy Lo Edwards. 

OCTOBER 19, 1982 31:118 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Maynard ChanL, 
Jimmy MacNeil and Greg Ebsary Lo inform Lhem Lhey will be 
called as wiLnesses and requesLing Lo meeL wiLh Lhem 
beforehand. 



OCTOBER 21, 1982 29:44 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards re Marshall case. 

OCTOBER 27, 1982 31:120 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Maynard Chant 
forwarding phoLocopies of ChanL's affidaviL, sLaLemenLs, and 
LesLimony since 1971. 

OCTOBER 27, 1982 31:121 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Greg Ebsary 
forwarding phoLocopies of Ebsary's affidaviL and sLaLements 
since 1971. 

OCTOBER 28, 1982 31:122 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Jimmy MacNeil 
forwarding phoLocopies of MacNeil's affidaviL and staLemenLs 
since 1971. 

OCTOBER 29, 1982 29:45 

NoLe LhaL Ebsary admitLed Lo Carroll on Lape Lhat Ebsary 
sLabbed Seale. 

OCTOBER 29, 1982 18:63 

CARROLL, JAMES. ReporL by Carroll sLaLing he made a cassetle 
Lape of a conversa Lion wiLh Ebsary. 

OCTOBER 29, 1982 11:9 

EBSARY, ROY. SLaLemenL of Roy Newman Ebsary. 

NOVEMBER? 1982 29:31 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen noLes by Aronson re daLes Lhat 
supoenas and leLLers were senL, and inLerviews held wiLh 
wiLnesses. 

NOVEMBER 1982 18:32 

CARROLL, JAMES. Summary of Carroll's investigaLion of and 
conLacLs wiLh Ebsary from February 22, 1982 Lo November 2, 
1982. 



NOVEMBER 8, 1982 17:52 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards about Oscar Seale; recounLs 
the Lelephone conversaLion where he Lold Seale LhaL furLher 
communicaLion should be done Lhrough Seale's lawyer. 

NOVEMBER 8, 1982? 17:71 

SCOTT, DONALD. Message from Insp. ScoLL Lo Edwards re Oscar 
Seale saying Donham and McQuaid had Laken Lhe pie Lure; no Les 
later IL was noL Dunham. 

DECEMBER 2, 1982 31:123 

CULHANE, CLAIRE. Telex from Claire Culhane, Prisoner's 
RighLs Group, Lo Marshall Lo supporL his Reference. 

DECEMBER 2, 1982 EX 29 

STORY, ALAN. ToronLo SLar article on Ole Reference. 

DECEMBER 6, 1982 17:54 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards abouL a telephone 
conversaLion wiLh Herschorn; discussed Lhe trial and 
Edwards' sLraLegy, Herschorn again requesLs LhaL Edwards 
refrain from Laking a position. 

DECEMBER 6, 1982? 17:70 

SEALE, OSCAR. Message from Oscar Seale Lo Edwards saying he 
was pleased wiLh Lhe way Edwards handled the review. 

DECEMBER 13, 1982 27:20 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. HandwriLLen noLes by Aronson re a meeLing 
with Munro, Noel DoucetLe, and execuLive assisLanLs for 
Munro and MacGuigan. 

DECEMBER 14, 1982 27:23 

MUNRO, JOHN. LetLer from John Munro Lo How re Lhe Province 
paying Aronson's fees. 


